






Robert Bernhart <rbernhart@pinellas-park.com>

RE: FINALPL-0624-00008 (11052 58th St N)
1 message

psm6031.dap@gmail.com <psm6031.dap@gmail.com> Thu, Sep 26, 2024 at 5:13 PM
To: Robert Bernhart <rbernhart@pinellas-park.com>
Cc: Aaron Petersen <APetersen@pinellas-park.com>

Bob, all comments have been satisfied. Proceed to mylars.

 

 

 

David

 

David A. Puigdomenech, PSM

psm6031.dap@gmail.com

813-323-4444

 

David

 

 

 

From: Robert Bernhart <rbernhart@pinellas-park.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 11:33 AM
To: David Puigdomenech <psm6031.dap@gmail.com>
Cc: Aaron Petersen <APetersen@pinellas-park.com>
Subject: Re: FINALPL-0624-00008 (11052 58th St N)

 

Hi David, 

 

Here is an updated version with the corrected signature blocks. Please review this version for final approval. 

 

Thanks,

Bob

 

On Tue, Sep 24, 2024 at 9:22 AM David Puigdomenech <psm6031.dap@gmail.com> wrote:

10/7/24, 11:44 AM Pinellas-park.com Mail - RE: FINALPL-0624-00008 (11052 58th St N)

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=135d79a831&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a:r-7534765054089865728%7Cmsg-f:181129470250589395… 1/5
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